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Dear Mr. O’Connor: WIVINEL T UEVELOPMENT

We have received the Lee County 10-CIE1 adopted plan amendment. The adopted
amendment package, received by the Department is incomplete because it does not include all of
the information required in Section 163.3184, F.S. and Rule 9J-11.011, F.A.C. Your submittal
package for the adopted amendment does not include the following:

e Summary of the de minimis impact records pursuant to Section 163.180(6),F.S. and Rule
9J-11.011(8)(b);

e In your transmittal letter please identify the amendment as being exempt twice per
calendar year. The letter should state “exempt amendment pursuant to Section
163.3187()(f) ",

e The local government must provide any changes in the amendment in strike thru and
underline format pursuant to Rule 9J-11.011(8)(b).

The adopted amendment, received on December 22, 2010, will not be processed until the
required information is received, as required by section 163.3187, F.S. If we may be of further
assistance, please contact myself or Terri Stoutamire, Plan Processor at (850) 922-1804.

Sincerely,

o

D. Ray Eubanks
Plan Review and Processing Administrator
DRE/ts
cc: Ken Heatherington, Executive Director
Southwest Florida RPC
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